
83

Canada, June 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

MicrosoftExchange329e 71 ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce411 09e@usdedeop.onmicrosoft.com on 
behalf of Buck, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Buck@ed.gov> 
Monday, November 23, 2015 11 :50 AM 
Esquith, David; Cole, James 
Hill, Paula 
RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in 
middle school and high school 
RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in 
middle school and high school 

Sender: Ruthanne.Buck@ed.gov 

Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI' s new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 

high school . 
Message-ld: <BY1PR09MB04084946A2 9887 A 799898A9085070@ B YlPR09 M 80408. n am prd09. prod .outloo k.com> 

To: David. Esq uith @ed.gov 
To: James.Cole@ed.gov 

Cc: Paula.Hilf@ed.gov 

Tracey Sasser 1 
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Canada, June 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Buck, Ruthanne <Ruthanne.Buck@ed.gov> 
Monday, November 23, 2015 11 :50 AM 
Esquith, David; Cole, James 

Cc: Hill, Paula 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in 

middle school and high school 

Thanks. I' ll make it work with my calendar, so please include me on the invite. 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:09 AM 
To: Buck, Ruthanne; Cole, James; Vadehra, Emma; l hamon, Catherine 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Ginns, Laura; Flood, Kyle; Whalen, Ann 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

r l5) 

Dave 

David Esquith, Director 

Office of Safe and Healthy Students 

U.S. Department of E.ducation 
(202) 453-6722 

LBJ 3E328 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 

Washington DC 20202 

From: Buck, Ruthanne 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:02 AM 
To: Cole, James; Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Ginns, Laura; Esquith, David 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school · 

Has the briefing been scheduled? 

....... .... -~ ............... . -·· ... _ ....... .............. ,,_,..,._,,, ............. -... ~····· ····-· ... -.... -..... - .. , .......... ,_ ....... -.... ·---~~ ........................ ________ _ ··-••'''-- . . ... .... ................................... ......................... . __ _, __ ... ___ ,.,, ............ _. ..... _ _._,,_ .... __ 
From: Cole, James 
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 1:51 PM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Ginns, Laura; Esquith, David 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Team, 

I'm sure you have all seen it, but circulating a New York times article on the FBI tool. 

We' l l let you know once the meeting w ith the FBI is scheduled to discuss the tool. 
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F.B.I. Tool to Identify Extremists Is Criticized 
BY LAURIE GOODSTEIN 

An interactive program, developed for t eachers and studen ts, is aimed at training them to prevent young people 
from being dravm i nto violent extremism. However some religious leaders say it only focuses on Islamic extremism. 

James 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 20i5 12:03 PM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Galanter, ·seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James; Flood, Kyle 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Emma, Catherine, and Ruthanne: Kyle Flood (copied) is scheduling the meeting with the FBI. Would you please let him 
know whether you or a surrogate would like t o attend the FBI briefing? 

Thanks, 

Dave 

David Esquith, Director 

Office of Safe and Healthy Students 
U.S. Department of Education 
(202} 453-6722 

LBJ 3E328 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 

Washington DC 20202 

From: Vadehra, Emma 
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 7:58AM 
To: Esquith, David; Lhamon, Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Great - thanks David and all. That makes sense to me. 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 7:54AM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James 
Subject: FW: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

l(b)(5) 
_Hi Emma· I sent the emalls below to Seth last night. L 

1
(b)(5) 

Dave 

Tracey Sasser 2 
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David Esquith, Director 
Office of Safe and Healthy Students 
U.S. Department of Education 

{202) 453-6722 
LBJ 3E328 

400 Maryland Ave., SW 
Washington DC 20202 

' ..... - ................ ____ ·~-·· ···- ....... ~- ______ .. -...-., ..... --··-------.-....... ---.. -········· .............. ·----- .............................. ·•·•·•·· .......................................................... -·-·--·--- ....... ··· ..... ··-----·- .................. , ....... ,. .. _ .. , ............... . 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 9:35PM 
To: Galanter, Seth 
Cc: Rieman, Heather (Heather.Rieman@ed.gov) 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 

high school 

rX5) 

David Esquith, Director 
Office of Safe and Healthy Students 

U.S. Department of Education 
(202) 453-6722 
LBJ 3E328 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 
Washington DC 20202 

........... _, .... , ................... ········--··-·······---···· ..... ··----·--.... ·-·~........ . ............ -·· --- --·. .......... . .. . ... . . ..•. ····•··•·· ..... -........ -..... . . --- -···· ....... ' ....... ..-.-------·-···" .......... ·······------.-.---·--··· .... ····· .... ______ ........ , _ _.. ............ _. 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 9:12PM 
To: Galanter, Seth 
Cc: Rieman, Heather (Heather.Rieman@ed.gov) . 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 

high school 

Seth: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
s. 

6. 

(b)(5) 

Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Dave 

Tracey Sasser 3 
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David Esquith, Director 
Office of Safe and Healthy Students 
U.S. Department of Education 
(202) 453-6722 
LBJ 3E328 
400 M aryland Ave., SW 
Washington DC 20202 

From: Galanter, Seth 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 7:02PM 
To: Esquith, David 
Subject: FW: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

David- Were you looped in on this CVE init iative? Or do you know of anyone in t he Department who was? Just trying 
to get some background to share with Catherine and Emma. 

From: Lhamon, Catherine 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5:52 PM 
To: Galanter, Seth; Kim, Robert; Lesko, Max; Brown, Jessie 
Cc: Taylor, Courtney 
Subject: Fwd: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

First I've heard of this. Anyone else? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: " Harris-Aikens, Donna [NEA]" <DHarris-Aikens@nea.org> 
Date: November 6, 2015 at 5:44:20 PM EST 
To: "catherine.lhamon@ed.gov" <catherine.lhamon@ed.gov>, "Emma Vadehra 
(Emma .Vadehra @ed.gov)" <Emma.Vadehra@ed .gov> 
Cc: "Buck, Ruthanne" <Ruthanne.Buck@ed.gov> 
Subject: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle 
school and high school 

Hello Catherine and Emma-

We have been contacted by the American Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee about an FBI developed 
counter-terrorism program for use in schools. The Committee was briefed about the program and has 
significant concerns that the program will result in discriminatory treatment of American Arab students 
and teachers. NEA has not seen the underlying program, but believe there are significant reasons to be 
concerned based on the descriptions of the program below and attached. 

According to the Committee, 1) the "Don't be a Puppet" program will make teachers and educators 
extension of law enforcement, focusing on policing and surveilling students inside and outside the 
classroom on their social media accounts, instead of teaching and ensuring our children learn; 2) the 
program will lead to more bullying as the program is also geared to use by students, where t he exercises 
particularly point out students with Arabic sounding names and a particular faith; and 3) it will curb 
learning and discussion of ideas, silencing speech, so as to not be identified as "at risk." 
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They have told us that, unfortunately the correspondence from the FBI has been classified as 
confidential and not for public consumption. The FBI revealed the website to the Committee's Lega l 

Director in an 20 minute presentation, no other documentation was provided. Its direct line of contact, 
communication, and correspondence has been w ith Brian Murphy, Section Chief of the FBI - CVE Section 

Attached you will find the Committee's request submitted with support from other civil liberties 
organization to the U.S. Commission o n Civil Rights - background on the CVE paradigm- programs, 
legislation, and practice/policies with infiltrating schools in Somali comm unity in Minnesota. 

Here is also the NCTC report on the "risk factors'' for radicalization which provides foundation of how 
the " Don't Be a Puppet Program" risk factors identified in the web exercises. You will see t hat these risk 
factors are broad and over inclusive, including risk if parents are not actively involved in child's 
education {so all children of single parents, or working-poor parents) 
https :1/www .documentcl o u d .o rg/ d ocu me nts/165 7824-cve-gu ide. h t m I 

As stated there is nothing that show that there are terrorist/violent extremist clubs or recruits in the 
classrooms of our schools. 

Have you all seen this program? If. not, can you ask to see it? 

Any insight appreciated! 
Donna 

Donna M. Harris-Aikens 
Di rector, NEA Education Policy & Pract ice 
DHa rris-Aikens@ nea.org 
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
Monday, November 23, 2015 11 :02 AM 
Cole, James; Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine 
Galanter, Seth; Ginns, Laura; Esquith, David 
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

Message-ld: <BY1PR09MB0408E575B55857F26792A58385070@BY1PR09MB0408.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 

To: James.Cole@ed.gov 

To: Emma.Vadehra@ed.gov 
To: Catherine.Lhamon@ed.gov 

Cc: Seth.Galanter@ed.gov 
Cc: Laura.Ginns@ed.gov 
Cc: David.Esguith@ed.gov 
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
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 1:51PM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Ga lanter, Seth; Ginns, Laura; Esquith, David 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Team, 

I'm sure you have all seen it , but circulating a New York t imes article on the FBI tool. 

We'll let you know once t he meeting with the FBI is scheduled to discuss the tool. 

F.B.I. Tool to Identify Extremists Is Criticized 
BY LAURIE GOODSTEIN 

An interactive program, developed for teachers and students, is aimed at training them to prevent young people 
from being drawn into violent extremism. However some religious leaders say it only focuses on Islamic extremism. 

James 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 12:03 PM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 
Cc: Galanter, Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James; Flood, Kyle 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter·terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Emma, Catherine, and Ruthanne: Kyle Flood {copied) is scheduling the meeting with the FBI. Would you please let him 
know whether you or a surrogate would like to attend the FBI briefing? 

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

Great- thanks David and all. That makes sense to me . 

.... -..... ......... -... -·-···········'"- ................................. .. .. .. .. ~···-· -·- ............................... - . 
. . ..... . ....................... _ ................. ·-· .................................................... ~-------......... , .... _._, .. _ 

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

Hi Emma: I sent the emails below to Seth last night. l(b)(
5

) 
(b)(5) 

I ~ 

Dave 

David Esquith, Director 
Office of Safe and Healthy Students 
U.S. Department of Education 
(202) 453-6722 
LBJ 3E328 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 
Washington DC 20202 

...... _ .................. __ ,,_,. ______ ................ _, ___ _._, .................... - .......• -.---· 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 9:35PM 
To: Galanter, Seth 

....... _.............._ ____ ,., ____ ............ ··--·-·~ -·---~ ... ,_ ....................... -.................... _ ---

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
LSJ 3E328 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 
Washington DC 20202 
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From; Esquith, David 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 9: 12 PM 
To: Galanter, Seth 
Cc: Rieman, Heather (Hec_~ther.Rieman@ed.gov) 
Subject: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program tor kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

Seth: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 

6. 

(b)(5) 

l r.~ 

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
________ .. __ ,. ................. - ......... -.... , ....... ,...,__ .. -· ...... _ .............................. -............... ·- ·- ·- .-.............................. --•·"·"·"·-................. --.. -............ -.. ,_... ............................ ~ ... ---~·---·""''"'_.. ...................... ~ ......... .. 

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

David- Were you looped in on this CVE initiative? Or do you know of anyone in the Department who was? Just trying 
to get some background to share with Catherine and Emma . 

.......... ___ ,_.,. ... -······· .. ---... - .. ·---""-"' ....... ,,.,., _____ .,, ........................... . ..... ··-----··· .............. ______ ,_ .... , ................................. ,. ......... --................................................. , ___ ,,., ........... ·~··········"" 
From: Lhamon, Catherine 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 5:52PM 
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

From: "Harris-Aikens, Donna [NEAl " <DHarris-Aikens@nea.org> 
Date: November 6, 2015 at 5:44:20 PM EST 
To: "catherine.lhamon@ed.gov" <catherine.lhamon@ed.gov>, "Emma Vadehra 
( Emma.Vadehra@ed .gov)" <Emma.Vadehra @ed.gov> 
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
counter-terrorism program for use in schools. The Commi~tee was briefed about the program and has 
significant concerns that the program will resu lt in discriminatory t reatment of American Arab students 
and teachers. NEA has not seen t he underlying program, but believe there are significant reasons to be 
concerned based on t he descriptions of the program below and attached. 

According to the Committee, 1) the "Don't be a Puppet" program will make teachers and educators 
extension of law enforcement, focusing on policing and surveilling students inside and outside the 
classroom on their social media accounts, instead of teaching and ensuring our children learn; 2) the 
program will lead to more bullying as the program is also geared to use by students, w here the exercises 
particularly point ou t students with Arabic sounding names and a particu lar fa ith; and 3} it will curb 
learning and discussion of Ideas, silencing speech, so as to not be identified as "at risk." 

They have told us that, unfortunately the correspondence from the FBI has been classified as 
confidential and not for public consumption. The FBI revealed the website to the Committee's Legal 
Director in an 20 minute presentation, no other documentation was provided. Its direct line of contact, 
communication, and correspondence has been with Brian Murphy, Section Chief of the FBI - CVE Section 

Attached you will find the Committee's request submitted with support from other civil liberties 
organization to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights- background on the CVE paradigm- programs, 
legislation, and pract ice/policies with infilt rating schools in Somali community in Minnesota. 

Here is also the NCTC report on the "risk factors" for radicalizat ion which provides foundat ion of how 
the "Don't Be a Puppet Program" risk factors identified in the web exercises. You will see t hat these risk 
factors are broad and over inclusive, including risk if parents are not actively involved in child's 
education (so all children of single parents, or working-poor parents) 
https ://www .docum entcloud .orgLdocuments/165 7824-cve-guide. html 

As stated there is nothing that show that t here are terrorist/violent extremist clubs or recruits in the 
classrooms of our schools. 

Have you all seen this program? If not, can you ask to see it? 

Any insight appreciated ! 
Donna 

Tracey Sasser 4 
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Donna M. Harris-Aikens 
Director, NEA Education Policy & Practice 

DHarris-Aikens@nea.org 
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
Monday, November 09, 2015 3:07 PM 
Esquith, David; Vadehra, Emma; lhamon, Catherine 
Galanter, Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James; Flood, Kyle; Dhanda, Aman 
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

Message -ld: <B Y1P R09 M B04089C26FB E2 E D3 BF F25 3 70885150@ BY lP R09 M B0408. n amprd09. prod .o utlook.com> 

To: David.Esquith@ed.gov 

To: Emma.Vadehra@ed.gov 

To: Catherine.Lhamon@ed.gov 

Cc: Seth.Galanter@ed.gov 
Cc: Heather.Rieman@ed.gov 

Cc: Ann. Whalen@ed.gov 

Cc: James.Cole@ed.gov 

Cc: Kyle.Fiood@ed.gov 

Cc: Aman.Dhanda@ed.gov 
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Canada, June 

From: 
Sent: 

Buck, Ruttlanne <Ruthanne.Buck@ed.gov> 
Monday, November 09, 2015 3:07PM 

To: Esquith, David; Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon, Catherine 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Galanter, Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James; Flood, Kyle; Dhanda, Aman 
RE: NEA request FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in 
middle school and high school 

I would like to be invited but if I can't make it, Aman can attend in my stead. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

-------- -------------
From: Esquith, David 

Sent: 11/9/201512:02 PM 
To: Vadehra, Emma; Lhamon. Catherine; Buck, Ruthanne 

Cc: Galanter. Seth; Rieman, Heather; Whalen, Ann; Cole, James; Flood, Kyle 
Subj~ct: RE: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 

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
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 20 15 7:54AM 
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

H j Emm a · I se nt t he emaj!s below to Seth last nightl(b)(S) 
1 ~){5) 
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

-

. ·······-·---...... ·····- .................. -........................... -................... ----····"" ... ··---·""-'-'············ ..... -~ ................... . 

From: Esquith, David 
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 9:35PM 
To: Galanter, Seth 
Cc: Rieman, Heather (Heather.Rieman@ed.gov} 
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
·----· ......... •·-•··~.,,.,..._. _____ ..................... , .. ,,~_.,_,_,.,_., .... , ... , .. _,__.,,.,.,.,_.._._._,,. •••••••••-• '•"•••••••-··-··••••-••••••••v•••·-···-·--,....,,.,..,. ..•....•• ,.,.,. ___ .,..,,.._ ... ~ ..... -..._-.-·-•·__._,.,,_,,.,,....,,.,.,. __ ..,..., .•• --. • .,. . .,. 

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
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 7:02 PM 
To: Esquith, David 
Subject: FW: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

David- Were you looped in on th is CVE initiative? Or do you know of anyone in the Department who-was? Just trying 
to get some background to share with Catherine and Emma. 

-----·----~-

From: Lhamon, catherine 
Sent: friday, November 06, 2015 5:52 PM 
To: Galanter, Seth; Kim, Robert; Lesko, Max; Brown, Jessie 
Cc: Taylor, Courtney 

- ------ - -··----·------- -···--

Subject: Fwd: NEA request: FBI's new game-like counter-terrorism program for kids and teachers in middle school and 
high school 

First I've heard of this. Anyone else? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Harris-Aikens, Donna [NEA]" <DHarris-Aikens@nea.org> 
Date: November 6, 2015 at 5:44:20 PM EST 
To: "catherine.lhamon@ed.gov" <catherine.lhamon@ed.gov>, "Emma Vadehra 
(Emma.Vadehra@ed.gov)" <Emma.Vadehra@ed.gov> 
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
significant concerns that t he program will result in discriminatory treatment of American Arab students 
and teachers. NEA has not seen the underlying program, but believe t here are significa nt reasons to be 
concerned based on the descriptions of the program below and attached. 

According to the Committee, 1) t he "Don't be a Puppet" program will make teachers and educators 
extension of law enforcement, focusing on policing and surveilling students inside and outside the 
classroom on t heir social media accounts, instead of teaching and ensuring our children learn; 2) the 
program will lead to more bullying as the program is also geared to use by students, where the exercises 
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
Director in an 20 minute presentation, no ot her documentation was provided. Its direct line of contact, 
communication, and correspondence has been with Brian Murphy, Section Ch ief of the FBI - CVE Section 

Attached you will find the Committee's request submitted with support from other civil liberties 
organization to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights - background on the CVE paradigm - programs, 
legislation, and practice/policies with infiltrating schools in Somali community in Minnesota. 

Here is also the NCTC report on the "risk factors" for radicalizat ion which provides found ation of how 
the "Don't Be a Puppet Program" risk factors identified in the web exercises. You will see that these risk 
factors are broad and over inclusive, including risk if parents are not actively involved in child's 
education (so all child ren of single parents, or working-poor parents) 
https:Uwww.documentcloud.org/documents/1657824-cve-guide.html 

As stated there is nothing that show that the re are terrorist/violent extremist dubs or recruits in t he 
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
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